
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:45 PM 
To: hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org; m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Tentative Investigation Plan Approval- 27 Sep 2024 

 

 

FYI please  

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:25:06 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tentative Investigation Plan Approval- 27 Sep 2024  

  

Dear Waseem 

If nothing is found against the person so dealt as per policy 

  

  
  
  
  
Best Regards 
  
  
Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 
Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 
Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 
E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 
E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

  
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 1:57 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tentative Investigation Plan Approval- 27 Sep 2024 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Should we consider this case as closed. 
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Regards 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  
From: ABBAS, Waseem  
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 8:51 AM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tentative Investigation Plan Approval- 27 Sep 2024 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Both Mr. Sohail, UC Pishtakhara and Ms. Ulfat, UC Mera Surezai Payan are free from charges. Emails are 
attached as a reference. 
  
Regards 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2024 11:30 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tentative Investigation Plan Approval- 27 Sep 2024 
  

Any progress in these cases pls intimate. 

  
  
  
  
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
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